
Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Business Committee Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center 

December 19, 2018 9:00 a.m.  

I. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda

II. Minutes to be Approved

1. December 5, 2018 LOC Meeting Minutes (pg. 2)

III. Current Business

1. Employee Protection Policy Amendments (pg. 4)

IV. New Submissions

1. Curfew Law (pg. 15)

V. Additions

VI. Administrative Updates

1. LOC Response to the TAP Laws and Policy Subcommittee Memorandum (pg. 16)

VII. Executive Session

VIII. Recess/Adjourn 

1 of 21



Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2018 
Page 1 of 2 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Oneida Business Committee Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center 

December 5, 2018  

9:00 a.m. 

Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Kirby Metoxen, Ernest Stevens III, Daniel Guzman 

King 

Others Present: Maureen Perkins, Kristen Hooker, Brandon Wisneski, Clorissa Santiago, Jennifer 

Falck, Leyne Orosco, Brooke Doxtator, Melinda K. Danforth, Pat Lassila, Christina Liggins  

I. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda

David P. Jordan called the December 5, 2018 Legislative Operating Committee meeting to

order at 9:00 a.m.

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the agenda; seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion

carried unanimously.

II. Minutes to be Approved

November 21, 2018 LOC Minutes

Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the November 21, 2018 Legislative Operating

Committee meeting minutes and forward to the Oneida Business Committee for

consideration; seconded by Ernest Stevens III.  Motion carried unanimously.

III. Current Business

1. Election Law Amendments (1:40-10:38)

Motion by Jennifer Webster to accept the updated public comment review

memorandum and updated draft; seconded by Ernest Stevens III.  Motion carried

unanimously.

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the adoption packet for the amendments to the

Election law and forward to the Oneida Business Committee for inclusion in the

January 21, 2019, General Tribal Council special meeting materials for the General

Tribal Council’s consideration with correction on page 137; seconded by Daniel

Guzman King.  Motion carried unanimously.

2. Sanctions and Penalties Law (10:40-12:35)

Motion by Jennifer Webster to accept the updated legislative analysis, including the

replacement of page 159 in the packet; seconded by Kirby Metoxen.  Motion carried

unanimously.

Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the fiscal impact statement memorandum and

forward to the Finance Department directing that a fiscal impact statement of the

2 of 21



Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2018   
  Page 2 of 2  
 

proposed Sanctions and Penalties law be prepared for inclusion on the January 2, 2019 

Legislative Operating Committee meeting agenda; seconded by Daniel Guzman King. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

IV. New Submissions  

 

V. Additions  

 

VI. Administrative Items 

 

VII. Executive Session 

 

VIII. Adjourn 

Motion by Ernest Stevens III to adjourn the December 5, 2018 Legislative Operating 

Committee meeting at 9:12 a.m.; seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

3 of 21



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  
 

   Legislative Operating Committee 

December 19, 2018 
 

Employee Protection Policy 

Amendments                    
Submission Date: 4/18/18 Public Meeting: 12/3/18 

LOC Sponsor:   David P. Jordan Emergency Enacted: 4/25/18 
 
Summary:  The purpose of the Employee Protection Policy is to give protection to employees who 

give information that is intended to protect the Nation. The processes set forth in the Personnel & 

Procedures may be sufficient protection for employees who act to protect the Nation’s interests. The 
request is the LOC consider amendments or rescinding the law. 

 

12/20/17LOC:Motion by Jennifer Webster to add Employee Protection Policy to the Active Files List with a 

high priority and David P. Jordan as the sponsor; seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 

2/21/18LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to reprioritize the active files list lowering the Drug and 
Alcohol Free Law for Elected and Appointed Officials to medium, Employee Protection to 

medium, removing Hall of Fame Repeal, and to bump up Wellness Court, UCC Codes, and 

Industrial Hemp to High Priority; seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

4/18/18 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to change the status to Emergency Amendments; seconded by 

Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4/18/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman King, Kirby 

Metoxen, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Jo Anne House, Tani 
Thurner, Laura Laitinen-Warren. The purpose of this work meeting was to discuss an update 

and plan for the emergency amendments. 

 

4/20/18: E-Poll conducted. 
 

4/25/18 OBC: Motion by Kirby Metoxen to adopt resolution 04-25-18-G Employee Protection Policy 

Emergency Amendments, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

5/2/18 LOC: Motion by Ernest Stevens III to enter the Military Service Employee Protection Act 

Emergency Amendments E-poll into the record; seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

5/16/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman King, Kirby 

Metoxen, Ernest Stevens III, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Laura 
Laitinen-Warren. The purpose of this work meeting was to review and discuss the drafted 

permanent amendments. Drafting attorney will update the draft. 

 

4 of 21



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

6/15/18: Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Matthew J. Denny. The 

purpose of this work meeting was to discuss HRD’s potential involvement in the disclosure 

portion of the Employee Protection Policy. 

 
6/22/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens, Clorissa 

Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Cathy Bachhuber, Laura Laitinen-Warren. The purpose of this 

work meeting was to review potential options for revisions to the law – specifically the 
disclosure section. The LRO will conduct further research, and the drafting attorney will 

update the draft. 

 
7/11/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa Santiago, 

Brandon Wisneski, Maureen Perkins. The purpose of this work meeting was to review 

requested research on other Tribal Employee Protection/Whistleblower laws and to review 

potential models for the draft.  
 

8/23/18: Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Matthew J. Denny, Nic 

Reynolds. Due to a majority of the meeting attendees not making the meeting, this work 
meeting was spent answering some questions regarding the draft, and discussing next steps. 

  

 Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Loucinda Conway, Man from 

Hotline Development Company. Audit provided information on the Whistleblower hotline 
and how it will work. 

 

9/5/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman, Jennifer Falck, 
Clorissa Santiago, Kristen Hooker, Brandon Wisneski, Maureen Perkins. The purpose of this 

work meeting was to obtain more direction from the LOC on how to proceed with this law 

now that more information on Audit’s Whistleblower hotline was obtained. 
  

9/5/18 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the memo [Regarding 8/27 GTC Directive] and 

forward to the Oneida Business Committee: seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 

carried unanimously. 
 

9/27/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, Ernest Stevens 

III, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa Santiago, Kristen Hooker, Brandon Wisneski, Maureen Perkins, 
Fawn Billie. The purpose of this work meeting was to review research and statistics on the 

Employee Protection law, and then discuss and decide on an option to move this law 

forward. Drafting attorney and analyst will move forward with finalizing draft and analysis 
and bring back to LOC. 

 

9/26/18/ OBC: Motion by Lisa Summers to adopt resolution 09-26-18-F Rescission of the Dissolution of the 

Oneida Personnel Commission and Related Emergency Amendments in Accordance with 
General Tribal Council’s August 27, 2018 Directive with one amendment [to include 

language which requires bimonthly updates to the Oneida Business Committee at the second 

regular meeting of the month], seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried. 
 

10/3/18 LOC: Motion by Kirby Metoxen to remove the emergency designation from the Employee 

Protection Policy amendments; seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried 

unanimously. 
 

10/9/18: Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Loucinda Conway, Jackie 

Johnson, Mary Graves. The purpose of this work meeting was to obtain Internal Audit’s 
comments on the proposed draft, and find out if it is consistent with the Hotline policies. 

 

 

5 of 21



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

10/17/18 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to accept the draft and legislative analysis of the amendments to 

the Employee Protection Policy and defer to a work meeting; seconded by Ernest Stevens 

III. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
10/17/18: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman, Ernest Stevens 

III, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Rosa Laster. The purpose of 

this working was to begin reviewing the legislative analysis and making policy 
considerations. LRO will prepare a public meeting packet for the next LOC meeting. 

 

12/3/18: Public Meeting Held. 
 

Next Steps: 
▪ Accept the public comments and public comment review memorandum and defer to a work 

meeting for consideration.  

6 of 21



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54115-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov   

 

 

 

TO:  Legislative Operating Committee (LOC) 

FROM: Clorissa N. Santiago, Legislative Reference Office, Staff Attorney 

DATE:  December 19, 2018 

RE: Whistleblower Protection Law: Public Meeting Comment Review 

 

On December 3, 2018, a public meeting was held regarding the proposed Whistleblower Protection 

law (“the Law”). The public comment period was then held open until December 10, 2018. This 

memorandum is submitted as a review of the oral and written comments received within the public 

meeting and public comment period. 

 

The public meeting draft, public meeting transcript, and written comments received are attached 

to this memorandum for review. 

 

Comment 1 –  Thank you: 

 

Pat Campbell (oral): Good afternoon, Pat Campbell, Gaming Employee Relations 

Representative.  I’d just like to say I think you did a great job with it.  The old policy was so 

confusing, especially for us as advocates when they were sending people to us.  So, I think with 

the new Fraud Hotline and with the new policy, I think you did a great job. Thank you for making 

it easier for us, too. 

 

Response 

 

The commenter thanks the Legislative Operating Committee for the work done on the development 

of this Law, and states that the Law is much less confusing than the prior Employee Protection 

Policy. 

 

There is no recommended revision based on this comment.  

 

LOC Consideration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Comment 2 – Training on the Whistleblower Protection Law: 

 

Barb Kolitsch (written):  Please don’t mandate training. Employee protection (current law) is 

covered in new employee orientation and supervisor training. Announcing a new law should 

include basic communication about the law to employees of the Nation. Please allow HR the 

discretion as to how it would be best to communicate the new law. Just a note to further support 

7 of 21



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

this – we have a law in place right now that requires annual 4 hours of training, and it doesn’t make 

sense to mandate training in a law. 

 

Response 

 

The commenter requests that the Law itself does not mandate training, and instead decisions on 

how or when to train on the provisions of the Law be left to the discretion of the Nation’s Human 

Resources Department.  

 

Currently, there is no provision in the Law that requires any mandatory training on the provisions 

of the Law.  

 

It would be a policy decision of the Legislative Operating Committee to determine if any training 

should be required at the time of adoption of this Law. 

 

LOC Consideration 

8 of 21



Draft 2 – PM Draft 
2018 12 03  

2 O.C. 211 – Page 1 

Title 2. Employment – Chapter 211 

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION 

 
211.1  Purpose and Policy 

211.2  Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 

211.3  Definitions 

211.4 Disclosure of Information 

211.5 Protection from Retaliation  

 1 
211.1.  Purpose and Policy 2 

211.1-1.   The purpose of this law is to give protection to employees who give information that is 3 
intended to protect the Nation from fraud, theft or other detrimental effects. 4 

211.1-2.   It is the policy of the Oneida Nation to extend protection to employees who act within 5 
this law to protect the Nation's interests. 6 

 7 
211.2.  Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 8 

211.2-1.   This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by resolution BC-__-__-__-9 
__. 10 

211.2-2.  This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee and/or the 11 
General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.  12 

211.2-3.  Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances 13 
be held as invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this law which are considered 14 

to have legal force without the invalid portions. 15 
211.2-4.  In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another law, 16 

the provisions of this law shall control, provided that this law repeals the following: 17 
(a)  The Employee Protection Policy adopted by emergency pursuant to BC-04-20-95-B, 18 

permanently adopted pursuant to BC-12-06-95-B and subsequently amended pursuant to 19 
BC-01-20-99-B, BC-06-30-04-J, and BC-02-25-15-C. 20 

211.2-5.  This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation. 21 
 22 

211.3.  Definitions 23 
211.3-1.   This section shall govern the definitions of words as phrases used within this law. All 24 

words not defined herein shall be used in their ordinary and everyday sense. 25 
(a)  “Employee” means any individual hired by the Nation and on the Nation’s payroll and 26 

encompasses all forms of employment, including but not limited to: full-time, part-time, 27 
at-will, political appointees, and contracted persons. 28 

(b)  “Entity” means a department, program, service, board, committee, or commission of 29 
the Nation. 30 

(c)  “Nation” means the Oneida Nation. 31 
(d)  “Official” means an individual elected or appointed to serve on a board, committee, or 32 

commission of the Nation, including the Oneida Business Committee. 33 
 34 

211.4.  Disclosure of Information  35 
211.4-1.  Whistleblowing occurs when an employee discloses information that the employee 36 

reasonably believes provides evidence that protects the Nation from any adverse actions of its 37 
employees that may result in a detrimental effect to the Nation. Adverse action that may result in 38 

a detrimental effect to the Nation includes, but is not limited to: 39 
(a)  Any dishonest or fraudulent act; 40 

(b)  Deceptive business practices; 41 
(c)  Theft; 42 

9 of 21



Draft 2 – PM Draft 
2018 12 03  

2 O.C. 211 – Page 2 

(d)  Extortion; 43 
(e)  Bribery; 44 

(f)  Embezzlement; 45 
(g)  Blackmail; 46 

(h)  Tampering and/or falsifying records contracts, or reports;  47 
(i)  Forgery; 48 

(j)  Misappropriate and/or misuse of the Nation’s funds; 49 
(k)  Disclosure of confidential information; 50 

(l)  Destruction, removal, or inappropriate use of property of the Nation; 51 
(m)  Unsafe working conditions; 52 

(n)  Poor management; 53 
(o)  Unethical conduct and conduct that violates a law and/or policy of the Nation. 54 

211.4-2.  An employee shall be protected from retaliatory action that results from making a 55 
disclosure of information as directed within this law. Retaliatory action includes all action whether 56 

disciplinary or otherwise. 57 
(a)  Disciplinary action that may be retaliatory includes, but is not limited to: 58 

(1)  dismissal;  59 
(2)  demotion; 60 

(3)  transfer; 61 
(4)  removal of duty; 62 

(5)  refusal to restore; 63 
(6)  layoff; 64 

(7)  furlough;  65 
(8)  suspension; and/or 66 

(9)  reprimand. 67 
(b)  Action other than disciplinary action that may be retaliatory may include, but is not 68 

limited to: 69 
(1)  loss of hours; 70 

(2)  rescheduling shifts outside of normal shift changes; 71 
(3)  change of job requirements without notice; 72 

(4)  verbal or physical harassment; 73 
(5)  reduction of pay; 74 

(6)  denial of educational benefits; 75 
(7)  reassignment; and/or 76 

(8)  failure to increase base pay. 77 
(c)  Any action that can be reasonably justified as taken in good faith based on documented 78 

employee performance shall be excluded from classification as retaliatory action. 79 
211.4-3.  An employee shall make a disclosure of information through the: 80 

(a)  use of the anonymous Fraud hotline; or 81 
(b)  submission of a written disclosure to the Nation’s Internal Audit Department. 82 

211.4-4.  Once a disclosure of information is made, the disclosing employee shall be provided an 83 
incident number confirming receipt of the disclosure.  84 

211.4-5.  The Internal Audit Department shall then have the authority to review the disclosure and 85 
conduct an investigation and/or an internal audit into the disclosure, if deemed appropriate. Upon 86 

the conclusion of the investigation the Internal Audit Department shall, where necessary, report 87 
their findings to an appropriate entity for action to address the findings, including, but not limited 88 

to, the: 89 
(a)  Oneida Business Committee; 90 

10 of 21



Draft 2 – PM Draft 
2018 12 03  

2 O.C. 211 – Page 3 

(b)  Oneida Law Office or other legal prosecuting agency; 91 
(c)  Human Resources Department; 92 

(d)  Oneida Police Department or other law enforcement agency; 93 
(e)  Audit Committee; and/or 94 

(f)  any other entity of the Nation. 95 
 96 

211.5.  Protection from Retaliation 97 
211.5-1.  If an employee alleges retaliatory action has been threatened or taken based on the 98 

employee’s disclosure of information under this law, the employee may file a complaint for the 99 
retaliatory action in accordance with the grievance procedures provided in the Nation’s laws and 100 

policies governing employment. 101 
211.5-2.  The employee shall be protected from the retaliatory action if the following is found: 102 

(a)  the employee made a disclosure of information; 103 
(1) The confirmation of disclosure that is provided when information is disclosed, 104 

as well as any resulting findings by the Internal Audit Department, shall be used as 105 
a reference to prove a disclosure of information. 106 

(b)  the individual alleged to have taken retaliatory action against the disclosing employee 107 
was aware or became aware the disclosing employee had disclosed information; 108 

(c)  the action taken against the disclosing employee was retaliatory as a result of the 109 
disclosure of information. 110 

211.5-3.  An individual who is found to have retaliated against an employee who made a disclosure 111 
of information pursuant to this law shall be subject to: 112 

(a)  disciplinary action, up to and including termination, pursuant to the Nation’s laws and 113 
policies governing employees, if an employee of the Nation;  114 

(b)  sanctions and penalties pursuant to the Nation’s laws and policies governing sanctions 115 
and penalties, if an official of the Nation; 116 

(c)  removal pursuant to the Nation’s laws and policies governing removal, if an elected 117 
official; and/or 118 

(d)  termination of appointment pursuant to the Nation’s laws and policies governing 119 
boards, committees, and commissions, if an appointed official. 120 

 121 
End. 122 
 123 
Adopted - BC-__-__-__-__ 124 
 125 
 126 

11 of 21



 

LOC Public Meeting Transcript of December 3, 2018  
Page 1 of 2 

 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov   

 

 

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE 

PUBLIC MEETING 

Whistleblower Protection Law  

Business Committee Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center 

December 3, 2018 12:15 p.m. 

 

Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Daniel Guzman, Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon 

Wisneski, Lee Cornelius, Jennifer Falck, Rae Skenandore, Maureen Perkins, Michelle Myers, 

Jennifer Jordan, Virginia Peltier, Pat Campbell.  

 

Kirby Metoxen:  Good Afternoon.  The time is 12:15 p.m. and today’s date is Monday, December 

3, 2018.   I will now call to order the public meeting for the proposed Whistleblower Protection 

Law. 

 

The Legislative Operating Committee is hosting these public meetings to gather feedback from the 

community regarding this legislative proposal. The public meeting is not a question and answer 

period.  The LOC will review and consider all comments received during the public meeting 

period.  The LOC will respond to all comments received in a memorandum, which will be 

submitted to the meeting materials of a future LOC meeting. 

 

All persons who wish to present oral testimony need to register on the sign in sheet at the back of 

the room. If you leave an e-mail address on the sign in sheet, we will ensure you receive a copy of 

the memorandum. 

 

Additionally, written comments may be submitted to the Nation’s Secretary’s Office or the 

Legislative Reference Office in person, by U.S. mail, interoffice mail, e-mail or fax as provided 

on the public meeting notice.  These comments must be received by close of business day, Monday, 

December 10, 2018.   

 

In attendance from the LOC is:  David Jordan, Daniel Guzman King and Kirby Metoxen, myself. 
 

The LOC may impose a time limit for all speakers pursuant to section 109.8-3(c) of the Legislative 

Procedures Act.  As the presiding LOC member, I am imposing a time limit of 5 minutes.  This 

time limit shall be applied equally to all persons. 

 

We will now begin today’s public meeting for the proposed Whistleblower Protection Law. The 

purpose of this law is to give protection to employees who give information that is intended to 

protect the Nation from fraud, theft, or other detrimental effects. The proposed Whistleblower 

Protection Law will be replacing the Nation’s current Employee Protection Policy.  

 

Those who wish to speak please come to the microphone. We will allow a few minutes for you 

guys to collect your thoughts before you come up to the microphone. 

 

12 of 21



 

LOC Public Meeting Transcript of December 3, 2018   
Page 2 of 2 

 

Pat Campbell:  Good afternoon, Pat Campbell, Gaming Employee Relations Representative.  I’d 

just like to say I think you did a great job with it.  The old policy was so confusing, especially for 

us as advocates when they were sending people to us.  So, I think with the new Fraud Hotline and 

with the new policy, I think you did a great job. 

 

Kirby Metoxen:  Thank you. 

 

Pat Campbell:  Thank you for making it easier for us, too. 

 

Kirby Metoxen:  With there being no more speakers registered, the public meeting for the 

proposed Whistleblower Protection Law is now closed and the time is 12:19 p.m. 

 

Thank you and written comments may be submitted until close of business on Monday, December 

10, 2018.  Thank you. 

 

-End of Meeting- 

 

13 of 21



14 of 21



15 of 21



16 of 21



17 of 21



18 of 21



19 of 21



1 12/12/2018 5:27 PMLOC

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

December 2018
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

January 2019December 2018

Nov 25 26 27 28 29 30 Dec 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12:15pm PUBLIC 

MEETING: 
Whistleblower
Protection 
Law  
(BC_Conf_Roo
m) - Clorissa 

9:00am LOC 
Meeting 
(BC_Conf_Roo
m) - LOC

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
6:00pm GTC 

(Radisson)
8:30am LOC 

Work Session 
(BC_Exec_Conf
_Room) - 
Clorissa N. 
Santiago

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
9:00am LOC 

Meeting 
(BC_Conf_Roo
m) - LOC

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 Jan 1, 19 2 3 4 5

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

20 of 21



2 12/12/2018 5:27 PMLOC

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

January 2019
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

February 2019January 2019

Dec 30 31 Jan 1, 19 2 3 4 5
9:00am LOC 

(BC_Conf_Roo
m) - Jennifer 
A. Falck

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
9:00am LOC 

Work Session 
(BC_Exec_Conf
_Room) - 
Clorissa N. 
Santiago

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
9:00am LOC 

(BC_Conf_Roo
m) - Jennifer 
A. Falck

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
6:00pm GTC  

(Radisson)
1:30pm LOC 

Work Session 
(BC_Exec_Conf
_Room) - 
Clorissa N. 
Santiago

27 28 29 30 31 Feb 1 2
9:00am LOC 

Work Session 
(BC_Exec_Conf
_Room) - 
Clorissa N. 
Santiago

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

21 of 21


	I. Agenda
	II. Minutes
	III.1 Employee Protection Policy CS
	III.1.1 PM Comment Review Memo
	III.1.2 PM Draft
	III.1.3 PM Transcript
	III.1.4 Written Comment
	IV.1 Curfew Law ARF
	VI.1 LOC Response to TAP Memo
	X. Calendar



